DAL WINS NET TITLE AGAIN

— — See Sports

Calhousie CAZETTE

TIGERS SWAMP NAVY

_ _ See Sports

Vol. 79

Friday, October 10, 1947

NO. 2

TIGERS ARE PRIMED FOR SECOND WIN



FRESHIE-SOPH — Rhea Schwartz and Janet Cameron (shown above) giving George Mattison and Doug Jaggs an egg shampoo at the height of last Friday's penalty parade at the Freshie-Soph dance held in the gym. Minutes later the positions were reversed, the boys giving the girls a shampoo. Also shown are, left to right, Bob MacDougall, Dave Gillies and crown prosecutor, Jack Boudreau.

Enrollment Data Given

According to figures released recently by the office of the Registrar registration figures top last year's figure by more than 200 students, establishing a new record for attendance at Dalhousie university.

As of October 1, a total of 1,869 students had applied for registration. Of this total, 1,847 have been approved.

Shown by faculties the student

registration was as follows: Medicine 255; Dentistry 36; Law 205; Arts and Science, broken down into Arts, Music, Cpecial Students and Science 417.

Pre-medicine and pre-dentistry claimed 525 students; pre-engincering, including the Bachelor of Science engineering course 237; and Commerce 194, making a grand total of 1,869.

Lee Heads Tigers Against Wanderers Saturday Aft

A life guard, tennis player, hockey enthusiast and stellar football player, Dalhousie's Poul Lee will see plenty of action Saturday afternoon when the Tigers are turned loose on the Wanderers grounds against the hapless Red and Black squad.



PAUL LEE

As quarterback, Lee will depend heavily on the renovated Bengal line, which now averages 200 pounds. Bert Cull, Don Mc-Keigan, Pete Mingo, Bob Mc-Quinn, John Lindsay, Vince Morrison and Cyril Morgan will be throwing their weight around Saturday afternoon, as will ends Murray Malloy, Pete MacDonald, Bill Pearson and Ray Himmelman

Don Woodward will be'in there heaving the ovoid, and the backfield bombers, Wilson, Reardon and Bob MacDonald, with Blair Dunlop will carry the mail.

The dead-line for appications for Editor of the Dalhousie Year-Book, is midnight, Tuesday, 14, Octber. Applications to be presented to Mr. Murray Rankin or Ross Hamilton, President of the Council of Students.

Dean Dunked When Frosh Raid Dorm

Toronto, Oct. 2 -(CUP) — University of Toronto freshmen staged an hour long raid on the women's residences at University College during which police joined Varsity officials in quellig the outbreak of violence.

The freshmen, who were estimated to be about 200 strong, attempted to decorate the facade of the residence with paint. Some of the group did penetrate to the interior of the building, breaking chairs and dragging the residents' baggage through the halls.

The girls, armed with water buckets, attempted to repulse the attackers, but it was only after the police were summoned that the situation was brought under control. The Dean herself was soaked by a pail of water during the scramble.

Burkart Puts Emphasis On Smooth Passing Game

Coach Bill Burkhart's football team — the voracious Dalhousie Tigers — will be out for a tasty morsel this Saturday afternoon when they tangle with the football squad from Redlands park, the Wanderers.

Aiming at an exhibition of how football should be played, at the expense of Coach Jerry Drew's hopes, Bill has been concentrating on aerial power— with the emphasis on kicking and passing. Dalhousie fans who were pleased with the Bengals' razzle-dazzle style of play in the league opener when they edged St. Mary's 9 to 7, have a treat in store this Saturday. The Gold and Black, operating out of a modified box formation, have a maze of fancy dan plays which should subjugate the ponderous Wanderers machine in short order.

Don Woodward, passing artist from Newton, Mass., will be back in action Saturday afternoon, flicking passes, long and short, to ends Murray Malloy and Pete MacDonald. Paul Lee, at quarterback, is looked to for a repeat performance of his masterminding in the St. Mary's opus.

... Bobbie Wilson, Galloping Bob MacDonald, Kenny Reardon and Peer Feron are expected to see a great deal of ball-carrying duty in the Wanderers-Dalhousie epic. Coach Burkhart has been hard at work polishing up the kicking of Reardon, Wilson and Feron. Surprise additions to the backfield are Don Rogers, a fine passer and quarterback, and Bob Beer, fullback with last year's edition of the English rugby Tigers who will be holding down the same spot with the football Tigers.

A new lineman who should prove a tower of strength is Bert Cull, former Toronto Oakwood Indian's player, who has been carrying out the line coaching assignment. He will be in action Saturday, accompanied by such stalwarts as Don McKiegan of English rugby fame, Vince Morrison, Cyril Morgan, Peter Mingo, and several others: yet to be picked for the starting line-up.

A win over Wanderers will give the Bengals two victories against no losses, and the way the league has been running, should practically guarantee the Gold and Black a play-off spot. In passing, it would be well to add that there is nothing like strong support from a good crowd to add life to a game — everybody out for the big game.

Leap For Lady's Favor

As part of Freshman Week at the University of Manitoba, the college is sponsoring a beauty contest; the winner chosen from among eight gorgeous contestants to be named Freshie Queen, and crowned by President Truman.

"Daredevil John" Mackay and "Suicide Moe" White will hold an aerial duel for the lady's lily mitt, whoever she may be...in a death-defying drop from the clouds.

Winner will be the heroic idiot who refrains from pulling the ripcord longest. First man down gets the girl, mayhap for company on a ride in a greater Winnipeg ambulance.

LAW VETERAN MEARS HEADS DAL PUBLICITY

Filling a position which has long been lacking at Dalhousie, Arthur M. Mears, of St. Andrew's N. B., has been appointed director of publicity for the university.

The position, newly-created, is part of the expansion program of the ecollege and falls into three main categories. Creating a greater college spirit; advertising college events to college students; and advertising and publicising college events to the general public.

Mears attended the University of New Brunswick prior to entering the Navy for a three-year span and is a third year law student at Dalhousie.

In his new job at Dalhousie, Mr. Mears will have a staff composed of one member from each organization and a general work committee.



ART MEARS